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Committee Report

Bill No. 223-32 (COR), As Introduced: An act to appropriate the sum of
Four Hundred Thousand Dollars for the compensation to farmers for crop
damages program established pursuant to Chapter 64A, Title 5 of the
Guam Code Annotated.

I. OVERVIEW

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement,
Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land convened a public
hearing on November 22, 2013 at 2:00 pm in / Liheslatura’s public hearing
room,

Public Notice Requirements

Notices were disseminated via hand-delivery and e-mail to all senators
and all main media broadcasting outlets on November 15, 2013 (5-Day
Notice), and again on November 20, 2013 (48 Hour Notice).

(a) Committee Members and Senators Present

Senator Vicente (ben) C. Pangelinan, Chairman
Speaker Judith T. Won Pat

Senator Tina Mufia Barnes

Senator Tommy Morrsion

Senator Tom Ada

Senator Chris Duefias

(b) Appearing before the Committee

Mr. Albert San Agustin, Farmer, Ornamental plants

Ms. Mariquiia Taitague, Director, Department of Agriculture

Mr. Ernie Wusstig, Vice President, Farmer’s Cooperative Association
of Guam

Ms. Christina Garcia, Acting Administrator. Guam Economic
Development Authority
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(¢) Written Testimonies Submitted

Mr. Albert San Agustin, Farmer, Omamental plants

Ms. Mariquita Taitague, Director, Department of Agriculture

Mr. Henry J. Taitano, Administrator, Guam Economic Development Authority
Ms. Angelita P. Mendiola, Member, Farmer’s Cooperative Association of (uam
Senator Rory Respicio

Il. COMMITTEE PRGCEEDINGS
(a) Bill Sponsor Summary

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: We will now proceed with the last item on the agenda. Bill
223-32 is an act to appropriate the sum of four hundred thousand ($400.000) for the
compensation to farmers for crop damages established pursuant to Chapter 64A, Title 5 Guam
Code Anootated. We have signed up for testimony according the sign-up sheet here. Mr. Albert
San Agustin, please come forward. Mr. Ronald Lapguafia is here, and will be emailing testimony
in favor of the bill. Mr. Victor Duenas. Mr. Joseph Duenias. will Mr. Duefias be presenting oral
testimony? Ms. Mariquita Taitague, and Mr. Tom Blas, will yvou present iestiniony? No? Ok.
Mr. Emie Wusstig, please come forward. We'll go ahead and begin in the order the witnesses
were called. Mr. San Agustin, vou may proceed.

As the author of the iegisiation, the bill is pretty straight forward. The farmers. during the last
inclement weather, we suffered here on Guam, suffered oss to their livelihood basically. Us, we
all got wet, and that was it. The farmers got wel. soaked and their plants died and that has
impacted their economic well being, their lives and their families because that is how the farmers
earn and make a living to feed their familics. With that weather, and the damage caused to the
farmers, we determined thal the farmers needed some assistance from this povernment. The
assistance that has been offered has been through the impetus of the administration in a program
to be administered by GEDA that would have provided loans 1o the farmers. The legislatare in
the 20" and 23" {egislature, passed legislation to allow for a grant program to be made available
to the farmers in the event of natural disaster and damages 1o their erops, and the legislature has
decided, or a1 least one member of the legislature, myself, and others are proposing we fund the
program for compensation to the farmers pursuant to the Farmers Crop Compensation Program
by appropriating $400,000 to that Program to give granis to farmers to help them recover from
the damages suffered from the recent inclement weather, and now Declared Agriculture Disaster
by the government of Guam. With that, | would like to now begin recetving the public’s
testimaony.

(h)  Testimaonies
1) Mr. Albert San Agustin, Farmer, Ornamental Plants.
Mr. Albert San Agustin: My name is Albert San Agustin. | guess I'm considered a farmer in

relation to ornamental plants. It has been like this every time there is a demand for compensation
for crop damages, the people in omamental area always seem to be lett out. By definition, we



want 10 be part of those farmers, We are, in fact, farmers, The storm didn’t just come by and
selectively affect those with crops only; it also alfected people in ornamental farming as well, |
endorse the intent of the bill, there’s no question about it, It should be enlarged. That’s another
issue.  But what | did is brought to vour attention, a broader definition of horticulture, as it
relates under agriculture, just so vou have a broader view of that we’re not jusi talking about
crops that are being grown for eating, but there also other kinds of crops that are being available
around the island, and you can see it when you drive around, you see it cvidenced all over.
When you see the crops atfected by the storm, you also see our omamental plants Ieaning over
also damaged by the same storm. Al we’re asking for is equal consideration, and at the same,
we'd also like to ask the Department of Agriculture to continue to include the people in the
horticulture ornamentals in their deliberations because sometimes we feel Hke we're petting left
out. But other than that, we always forgive and then we forgef, but we always bounce right back
and ask for the same thing every year — please inciude the people in the omamental industry.
Thank vou.

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan:  Thank vou.  Albert, did you make that available w the
Committee, the expanded definition?

Mr. Albert San Agustin:  Yes, in fact, you all have coptes of it. It’s the piclorial thing
provided.

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Ok. Thank you very much. Ms. Taitapue?
2) Ms. Mariquita Taitague, Director, Department of Agriculture,

Ms. Mariquita Taitague: Bucnas yan hafa adai hamyo todus, members of the 32% Guam
Legislature, and members of the Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs,
Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land. Un dangkulu na si yu’os
ma’ase para todus hamyo.

[Read written testimany verbatum, attached here]

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank vou very much, Ms. Taitague. Mr. Duenas, and then
Mr. Wusstig.

3) Mr. Viector Duciias, Farmer.

Mr. VYictor Duefias: Si yu'os ma’ase, Senators. I am very happy that | see you guys up there,
and hopefully those I3 senators will be here and present to hear ali of us farmers. Lvery time we
testify at these hearings. it is never complete. It has never been 15 senators. But I am here to
support Biil 223 and I thaok you, Senator ben pangelinan, for introducing this bill because this
bill will definitely answer the farmers back. 1 am really in support, Un dangkulu na si vu’os
mia’ase for all the work ycu have been doing, especially {or the farmers, and hopefully the
Department of Agriculture will do more for all the farmers here in Guam, because 1 think the
Depariment of Agriculture is definitely lacking to the farmers. We need help from them, but I'm
not seeing any help from the Department, 1t's only me that is calling them up. pushing them.



Please, pot fabot avuda 1 manlanchero. 1 respect Ms. Taitague, she’s an honorable lady. a
hardworking lady, but when they appoint you as a director of the Departmeni of Agriculture, you
have gotl to stand up. When that storm passed away, you have got 10 stand up and search all
these farmers out there, [translation from Chamearro to English] You got to stand up and search
all these farmers out there and make your feet muddier, and look for the ranchers/farmers
because they are crying out there. For some farmers that is the only source of income, the only
way of life, and we continue to wait for this (assistance), we continue with the setbacks, they
continue with the cheating of farmers. It may be the last hearing for me, unless I see and hold
that money in my hands that [ will be able to begin tarming because the storm destroyed all my
crops. | have amimals, carabao, which damage my fencing. And we are going to continue {0
wail? The chances are, [ will be buried before | see any of this assistance. 51 yu'os ma’ase.

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: 81 yu’os ma’ase Mr. Duenas. Mr. Wusstig?
3) Mr. Ernie Wusstig, Yice President, Farmer’s Cooperative Assoeiation of Guam.

Mr. Ernie Wusstig: Thank you Senator ben, thank you to all vou senators present here today,
Senator Tina Mufia Barnes, Scnator Judi Won Pat, Senator Dueflas and Senator Morrison.
Dangkulu na si vu’os ma’ase Senator Ben Pangelinan for introducing this bill. T don’t think
anyone approached you to appropriate or 1o have a bill for $400,000. T know | didn™t. | was very
surprised when | heard that Senator ben pangelinan is hearing a bill for $400,000. 1 would just
like to say thank you I would also hike to thank the author of the bill, Ted Sgambelluri Nelson
and | would like to thank Joseph Ada for signing this bifl, This is all | have to say. thank you
very much for listening to our problems I know that it has been awhile, two months have passed
and I keep looking at my farmland, I really want to work but [ can’t even pick coconut. I had
corn that would have been ready for thanksgiving but there is none. [t is a burden to be a farmer,
I am very happy to be a farmer and no one told me to be a farmer. This is how I grew up and this
is what I know. | feel very rewarded when I plant my crops and | see our people enjoy, that is
where [ get my feeling for agriculiure. When | see people really enfoying those produce that is
where | get my satisfaction. 11 really hurts when you really want io do it and you just can’t do it.
Then someone came along and says ‘Hey! | want to give you some money, a loan.” 1 can’t
borrow anymore, | can’t. | keep falling behind. And we don’t know whether another storm is
going to hit us next week. The lasi | want to say is thank you very much again for acting on this
and | hope the governor, | was hoping he will sign this right away if you pass it on the {loor
tomorrow or whenever. | hope the governor signs it the day you pass it because we can’t wait
anymore. Dangkulu na si yu'os ma’ise for you, Senator ben.

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you and si yu'os ma’dse. Any guestions for the panel?
Senator Ada?

Senator Tom Ada: Director Taitague the position you are taking is vou are advocating for a
granl as opposed to the administration, Adelup. is advocating for a loan? So maybe you can help
me to understand.

Ms. Mariguita Taitague: 1t was just for a bridge money that the Governor was saying so that
when the legisiature appropriates that moeney we can pay them back because the farmers were



asking us to expedite, 10 go forward with this because you know they cannot wait any longer. In
order for the governor to give us this money we had to go through GEDA and then the
arrangement was when the legislature appropriate the money, since it's just going 1o be bridge
money. we will pay them back, it’s just bridge money.

Senator Tom Ada: [ {ind that interesting because this is the first I heard of the idea that the loan
that Adelup was advocating for was just to be a bridge until someone at the legislature introduces
a bl to appropriate the money, 1 am kind of surprised by that, that was the thinking behind that,
I thought that the position (from Adelup) was that we are not giving out free money if you need
money we will loan it to you. That is the way [ undersiood.

Ms. Mariquita Taitague: Because of the fact that the farmers wanted expediiion, they wanted
it right away.

Senator Tom Ada: Sure,

Ms. Mariquita Taitague: And that is the only way, there is a process for that, the legisiature
appropriates the money correct? There is a process for us 10 go through but the governor was
thinking maybe the fastest way for us to give the farmers their money is 10 go through GEDA,
use it as a bridge money then afier that. ..

Senator Tom Ada: Didn't the administration think the situation that occurred did not warrant a
declaration of emergency for the farmers?

Ms. Mariquita Taitague: 1t was right away after the disaster struck that we talked to the GEDA
people betore the declaration was issucd, because they were pounding on me, right there and the
governor was thinking maybe the fastest way for us to give the farmers their money is to go
through GEDA. Maybe the Governor wasn't aware, he didn't know what GEDA had in store.
They are an entity or agency that joans money, not giving out grants. Maybe that is the light - for
us to go through GEDA.

Chairman Vieente Pangelinan: Thank vou very much. That was never communicated to
anybody in the legislature. The communication was that we give you the money and if you don’t
pay back in six months we will convert it to a loan for six months and you get eharged 4%
interest. So we'll defer payment for six months but at the end of six months you will then begin
making pavment. The idea of the legislature paving it back was never communicated by the
governor or his office. The quickest way 1o get the money to the farmers was to do what the
governor did with regards 1o the declaration of an cmergency in which he ook, and used his
transfer authority, 10 take $250,000 from the Department of Education budget to pay Homeland
Security to for being present overnight at Homeland Security and its shelters so he was able to
take money using the declaration and using that mongy to pay personnel to watch 1the storm
overnight. He declared an emergency for the farmers two months after he could have done the
same declaration at the same time 10 pay those people watching the storm, and made available at
least $250.000 o the farmers and that was a choice not made and that is why the legisiature
responded in this fashion to give meney to this. Again if that was the idea, nobody tld the
legislature that those loans would have converted to grants.



Ms. Mariruita Taitague: It was the conversaiion with Depariment of Agricutture and GEDA
because are they are a loaning institution and of course the farmers are not,

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Some of them cannot borrow anymore. It doesn’t push them
ahead 1t holds them further behind at this time and I think this is a solution.

Ms. Mariquita Taitague: [ was the quickest way to give the farmers their money out.
Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Senator Mufia Barnes?

Senator Tina Muiia Barnes: Si vu’os ma’ase, Mr. Chair. 1 guess on behalf of the Speaker, she
wanted to ask, based on what you were saying, who qualifies.. there was a statement from one of
the farmers saying he probably can’t borrow anymore because he’s all tapped out. How would
this be distributed? Would all the farmers be given that opporiunity, because if it was the event
for the government to pay it back, come to us and get the money, then pav it back, then that
means, who would qualify that grant? But you probably couldn’t borrow any meney because
vou're all tapped owt, so would it be under Department of Agriculture’s sentiment Lo regulate or
have all the farmer’s apply for this loan, first, and then everybody qualifies?

Ms. Mariquita Taitaguc: There’s a law in place already to distribute this money.

Senator Tina Muiia Barnes: Yes, but if vou're, or if the individual is borrowing. wouldn’t it
have to go through credit, if their credit is good, if they ve been delinquent in the past? What's
their repayment ability? What if they have seasonal crops. they need funding right away to make
sure these crops are sustained? 1'm just trying to see...[’m confused because they are for a loan
application for up 10 $20,000 based on, | guess it was bridge borrowing that was noted and that
hopefully if we got the money. we would give it back. My take is, would this opportunity be
given to all the farmers 10 say borrow and then the government will find the money, cr hike it
said, we're not in the business of giving money, you can only borrow. And only those qualified
to borrow will borrow. Is that the intent?

Ms. Mariquita Taitague: The law is already in place on how to distribute this money.

Senator Tina Mufia Barnes: So who would be distributing this monev?

Ms. Mariquita Taitague: Department of Agriculture would administer. They would administer
all the records, when they come in, they will give an application, they will apply and from there

an assessment ol how much they need will be done.

Senator Tina Mufa Barnes: Will the appiication be assessed on just damages, plus credit
history?

Ms. Mariquita Taitague: Yes, plus receipts. How much they spend. It's the same program
that we’re doing with the USDA Farm Service, where it’s based on what we spend on our farm
that will be given to us, if we spend $10.000, and we have a track record of production.



Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Mr. Wusstig?

Mr. Ernie Wusstig: Now ['m starting to think here. if this bill passes for $400,000, is this
money going directly to the Department of Agrieultore, or is it going to go back to GEDA? Do
we have to borrow money at GEDA first, and then this money will pay GEDA? If 1 was to
borrow money at GEDA, I'm sure they will tum me down, because 1 still owe them.

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: No, this money will go directly to the Department of
Agriculture to fund the Crop Compensation Program. it is not going to go (o GEDA to fund the
loan program. So there will be no loan application at GEDA for this appropriation.

Ms. Mariquita Taitague: No more GEDA. We're going to disconneet ourselves with GEDA.
Chairman Yicente Pangelinan: Good. {laughter from panell Just for this loan.

Mr. Victor Ducnas: Why can’t the Department of Agricuiture have funding for the farmers?
And let’s go up there to the right agriculture area, and let’s ask for help? Where is the funding
for the farmer there? They’re supposed to have the funding right there in the Department of
Agriculture, so why do we have to keep travelling to different departments? Just send it down 1o
Agriculture, everything is there, the paperwork is there. And let’s deal with Agriculture.

Chairman Vicenie Pangelinan: That’s what this will do exactly. We're listening to you.

Mr, Ernic Wusstig: Senator, 1 got another question here. [ the event that the Department of
Agriculture finishes doing all of their assessments, and $400,000 is not enough, would vou
reappropriate some more to satisty the amount the farmers need?

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Yes, | think that is something the legislature will look at.
Because the govermmor has declared an Agriculture Natural Disaster, I'm going to ask the
governor Lo pilch in himself and use his powers under the declaration of an emergency to provide
immediately $250,000 like he did to pay Homeland Security for the emergency during the
tvphoon. So if he’s declared an Agriculture Natural Disaster, he access 10 5250,000. For sure,
the legislature will provide $400,000. We're asking the governor to act on those declarations o
also provide $250,000, and if that’s not enough, we’ll take a look at the additional money
required,

Mr. Ernie Wusstig: Thank you.

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you very much. GEDA, you’re presenting written and
oral testimony? Please identify yourself for the record. and you may begin.

4) Ms. Christina Garcia, Acting Administrator, Guam Economic Development
Authority.



Ms, Christina Garcia: Hafa adai, my name is Christina Garcia. I’m here on behalf of Mr.
Henry Taitano, Administrator of the Guam Economic Development Authority, 10 submit this
testimony on Bill 223-32.

[Read written testimony verbatim, attached here)

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank vou very much, Ms. Garcia. Ms. Garcia, yvou say thal
you oppose il becausc you've budgeted this for FY2014. When was that passed?

Ms. Christina Garcia: September 24™,

Chairman Vieente Pangelinan: Now. when did the law pass 10 see the GWA bonds?

Ms. Christina Gareia: 1 believe that passed after that time.

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Ok, so what would GEDA have done if the icgislature had not
approved the floating ot those bonds? How would you have adjusted your operational expenses?
Would yvou have adjusted your operationat expenses?

Ms. Christina Garcia: Yes, sir,

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Ok, so if we took this money, then you would still adjust your
operational expenses?

Ms. Christina Gareia: Yes, sir.
Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: So you have a plan to deal with it?
Ms. Christina Garcia: Sure, ves,

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: So it would not harm GEDA that much beeause you have a
contingency had the law not passed?

Ms. Christina Garcia: Yes,

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Ok, Thank vou. Senator Ada?

Senator Tom Ada: What was the proceeds received from the recent $175 million bond sale?
Ms, Christina Gareia: 1 believe it was about $370.000.

Senator Tom Ada; | know that there is a bill right now in the works for Cruam Power Authority
to issue another approximately $30 million. How wounid GEDA have gotien out of that?

Ms. Christina Garcia; About $90.000.



Senator Tom Ada: That's $460.000. There hasn’t been any other bond sales, right, this fiscal
year?

Ms. Christina Gareia: The other bond that was approved was the GARVEL Bond.
Senator Tom Ada: Oh, it got approved but it hasn’t gone out to sell vet.

Ms. Christina Gareia: Tt hasn’t gone out to sell yet. They’re still working out the details on
that bond.

Sepator Tom Ada: Are you budgeting for the proceeds from that also? Already? How much
are you budgeting for that?

Ms, Christina Garcia: Yes. $65.000.

Senator Tom Ada: Ok, Thank you,

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Just for the record, GEDA received $1,384,686 in bond fees
for FY2013 from previous bond issues. In FY2013, from the bond issues that were done on the
airport, etc., GEDA reccived $1.3 million in fees. in addition, the monthly financial statements
tor GEDA shows that the net income for FY2013 is about $554,000, from October through
September from what we have looked at in the financials summary report.

Ms. Christina Gareia: If I could clanfy something to the Committee. The receipt of revenues
is all about timing. During this period of October to December we normally receive our QC
fees, our surveiilance fecs for the year, and those are one-time annual fees. Even if we receive it
now, they are used to carry us for the remainder of the vear.

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: [ understand. But when you add al! of that for the entire fiscal
year, the net income for FY2013 was at $554K fron: what we could gather, including your

revenues from bond service fees, and your monthly revenues from operations. Just for that note.

Ms. Christina Garcia: Mr. Chairman, I think we have draft statements and the net income is
estirnated for 2013 at just a Hitle over 3100,000. There were a number of losses incurred so...

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Yes. | saw those. We'll reconcile those numbers. Senator?
Senator Chris Duefias: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Tina, you prepared this testimony?

Ms. Christina Garcia: Yes, sir.

Senator Chris Duenas: Ok, with concurrence of the Direcior?

Ms. Christina Garcia; Yes.



Senator Chris Duedas: Ok, I have to say for the record, given the testimony by Apricuiture, !
think the governor's commitment is clear here. Please go back and make sure that this is in
alipnment, because | don’t think it is at this point. Ok?

Ms, Chrisiina Gareia: Ok.

Senator Chris Duefias: And Tita, you were very clear, and you've made it clear on the record
that Agriculture supports this, and I did make some calls myself yesterday. So [ think, Tina, you
can re-report to the Committee, because 1 think there 1s no question about the fact that even
though you have operational issues, and vou've budgeted for this, I think there is going 10 be no
problem covering that. The support has been here from Agriculture, so please assist us with
regard to that. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Ms. Christina Garcia: Ok.

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank vou very much. [ also want to note for the record that
wriiten testimony was submitted by Senator Rory Respicio in support of this legisiation, and Ms.
Angic Mendiola submitted written testimony in support of the legisiation as well. There being
no further testimony on this, we’d like to then thank everyone for their presence this afternoon,
and we'll prepare the commitiee reports on all of the issues presented before the public this
afternoon and proceed with trying to get session scheduled to act on this legislation. Thank you
and si yu'os ma’dse’ and we will now adjoumn this public hearing.

1.  FINDINGS & RECOMMENDATIONS

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks,
Recreation, Historic Preservation and [.and has amended Bill No. 223-32 (COR) with minor
grammatical changes, and the following modifications:
* Section 2 — authonizes extension of application period;
= Section 3 ~ includes in the reporting requirements the dates when each farmer applies for
and receives compensation through the Program.

The Commitiee on Appropriations, Public Debt. legai Affairs, Retirement, Pablic Parks,
Recreation, Historie Preservation and Land. hereby reports Bili No. 223-32 (COR), as amended
with the recommendation T P85S

10



I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2013 (FIRST) REGULAR SESSION

Bill No, 373 -32 ({0R)

Introduced by: V.C. Pangeling

AN ACT TO APPROPRIATE THE SUM OF FOUR o
HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS FOR THE
COMPENSATION TO FARMERS FOR CROP DAMAGES e
PROGRAM ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TQ CHAPTER e
64A, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:

Section 1. Appropriation to the Department of Agriculture.
Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the sum of Four Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($400,000) is hereby appropriated from the Guam Economic Development
Authority (GEDA) bond service revenue fees received as a result of the issuance of
the Guam Waterworks Authority (GWA) Revenue Bond authorized pursuant to Public
[Law 32-009 and from the GEDA unrestricted net assets or fund balance to the
Department of Agriculture for the sole purpose of funding the Compensation to
Farmers for Crop Damages program (Program) established pursuant to Chapter 64A,
Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated.

Section 3. Reporting Requirement. The Director of the Department of
Agriculture shal/l submit a written report that details the expenditure of the
appropriated funds in this Act to the Speaker of / Likeslaturan Gudhan and [
Maga laen Guahan no later than Januvary 31, 2014 and for each month thereafter if

funds are expended in those months. The written report shall include, but is nor



limited to, the number of bona fide farmers that receive compensation through the
Program, the amount provided to each bona fide farmer,

Section 3. Transfer Authority Prohibited. The funds appropriated in this Act
shall continue to be available until expended and shall not be subject to to any transfer
authority of [ Maga lahen Guahan or any inter-fund borrowing for use for any other
purpose.

Section 4. Severability. If any provision of this Act or 1ts application to any
person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other provisions
or applications of this Act which can be given effect without the invalid provision or

application and to this end the provisions of this Act are severable.
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I MINA’TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2013 (FIRST) REGULAR SESSION

Bill No. 223-32 (COR)

As Amended by the

Committee on Appropriations,

Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement,
Public Parks, Recreation,

Historic Preservation and [L.and

Introduced by: V.C. Pangelinan

AN ACT TO APPROPRIATE THE SUM OF FOUR
HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($400,000) FOR THE
COMPENSATION TO FARMERS FOR CROP DAMAGES
PROGRAM ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO CHAPTER
04A, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:

Section 1. Appropriation to the Department of Agriculture.
Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the sum of Four Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($400,000) is hereby appropriated from the Guam Economic Development
Authority (GEDA) bond service revenue fees received as a result of the issuance of
the Guam Waterworks Authority (GWA) Revenue Bond authorized pursuant to Public
[Law 32-009 and from the GEDA unrestricied net assets or fund balance to the
Department of Agriculture for the sole purpose of funding the Compensation to
Farmers for Crop Damages program (Program) established pursuant to Chapter 644,

Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated.



|

Section 2. Application Extension Authorized. Notwithstanding any other
provision of law, rule or regulation, bona fide farmers that apply and qualify for
compensation from the Program relative to the agricultural disaster declared in
Declaration of Agriculture Disaster No. 2013-001 shall be authorized to file
applications for the Program within sixty (60) days of the date Declaration of
Agriculture Disaster No. 2013-001 was issued.

Section 3. Reporting Requirement. The Director of the Department of
Agriculture shall submit a written report that details the expenditure of the
appropriated funds in this Act to the Speaker of [/ Liheslaturan Guahan and 7
Maga lahen Gudhan no later than January 31, 2014 and for each month thereafter if
funds are expended or encumbered in those months. The written report shal/ include,
but is nor limited to, the number of bona fide farmers that receive compensation
through the Program, the amount provided to each bona fide farmer, and the date each
bona fide farmer applied and/or registered for the Program and the date each bona fide
farmer reccived compensation through the Program.

Section 4. Transfer Authority Prohibited. The funds appropriated in this Act
shall continue to be available until expended and shaf! rot be subject to to any transfer
authority of I Maga lahen Gudahan or any inter-fund borrowing for use for any other
purpose.

Section 5. Severability. 1f any provision of this Act or its application to any
person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity s/all not affect other provisions
or applications of this Act which can be given effect without the invalid provision or

application and to this end the provisions of this Act are severable.
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Horticulture - Wikipeda, the tree encyciopedia

Horticulture

From Wikipedsa, the free encyclopedia

Horticulture is the science, technology, and business involved
in intensive plant cultivation for human use. It is practiced from
the individual level in a garden up to the activities of a
multinational corporation. It is very diverse in is activities,
incorporating plants for food (fruits, vegetables, mushrooms,
culinary herbs) and non-food crops (flowers, trees and shrubs,
turf-grass, hops, medicinal herbs). It also includes related
services in plant conservation, landscape restoration, landscape
and garden design/construction/maintenance, arbonculture,
horticultural therapy, and much more. This range of food,
medicinal, environmental, and social products and services are
all fundamental to developing and maintaining human health and
v'.rell-being.[r1

Horticultunists apply the knowledge, skills, and technologies
used to grow intensively produced plants for human food and
non-food uses and for personal or social needs. Their work
involves plant propagation and cultivation with the aim of
improving plant growth, yields, quality, nutritional value, and
resistance to insects, diseases, and environmental stresses. They
work as gardeners, growers, therapists, designers, and technical
advisors in the food and non-food sectors of horticulture.

Horticultural scientists focus on the research that underpins
horticultural knowledge, skills, technologies, education, and
commerce. Horticultural science encompasses all of the pure
sciences — mathematics, physics, chemistry, geology, and
biology — as well as related sciences and technologies that
underpin horticulture, such as plant pathology, soil science,
entomology, weed science, and many other scientific disciplines.
It also includes the social sciences, such as education, commerce,
marketing, healthcare and therapies that enhance horticulture's
contribution to society.

A gardener is a person that tends to a garden and is therefore a
horticultunst. However, not all horticulturists are gardeners.

Contents

= 1 Etymology
= 2 Anthropology

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Horticulture
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Etymology

The word Aorriculture is modeled after agriculture, and comes from the Latin Aorms " garden " and
cultiira "cultivation®, from cudtus, the perfect passive participle of the verb eofe "1 cultivate” P! Hortus is
cognate with. the native English word yard (in the meaning of land associated with a building) and also
the borrowed word gc'rrden.m

Horticubture is a term that evokes images of plants, gardening, and peopie working in the horticultural
industries. ! For the public, and policy makers, the term is not completely understood nor is its impact
an human activities been fitly appreciated P! Horticulture impacts widely on human activities, more
than its popular undersianding as merely "gardening” would indicate. It needs o be recogmsed as a
matrix of interrelating areas that overiap, with complex interrelationships. A wider and more accorate
definition will communicate effectvely the importance of plants, their culttvation and thetr use for
sustainable human existence. The popular “gardening activity” sense fails to convey the important role
that horticuiture plays in the lives of individuals, communities and human societies as 4 whole.
Niescribing its impact on the physiological, psychological and social activities of people t5 key to
expanding pur undersianding, however “the cultivation of a garden, orchard, or nursery” and “the
cultivation of Howers, fruits, vegetables, or omamental plants” as well as "the science and art of
cultivating such plants® ™ will suffice o sketeh the outline of a short description. Relf (1992)71
expanded the traditional undersianding of horticuliture bevond "garden” cuinvation. Tukey {1 962y gave
an overview of those involved in the field of horticuiture, in stating that there are those who are
concerned with the science or biologieal side, those concerned with the business side and Ginatly those
who are concerned with the home or art side, who enjoy plants simply for the sansfaction they get from
them. Primarily it 15 an art, but it 1s intimately connected with science at every poén:l;.f9§ Relf highlighted
the fact that limiting the definition of horticulture severely fimits an understanding of what horticuhure
means ik ierms of human well-being. ™' Reif provided a comprehensive definition of horticulture as; the
art and science of plants resubting in the development of minds and emotions of individuals, the
ennchment and health of communities, and the integration of the “garden” in the breadth of modemn
civilisation ! In addition, Halfacre and Barder (1979)./"" Janick and Goldman (2003).1' further
extended the scope of horticuliure when they agreed that the origins of horticulture are intimately
associated with the history of homanity and that borticuiture encompasses ail life and bridges the gap
between science, art and human beings. This broader vision of horticufture embraces plants, including
the moltstude of products and activities (oxvgen, food, medicine, clothing, shelter, cetebration or
remembrance} essential for human survival; and people, whose active and passive involvement with “the
garden” brings aboui benefits to them as individuals and to the communities and cudtures they
encompass {Relf, 2002 Relf and Lohr, 2003 1)

hitp://en wikipedia ovg/wikiHoniculture 11/22/2013
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It can be concluded that horticulture happens when people are in intimate, intensive contact with plants.
it 15 the interface between people and plants,

According to some accounts, horticulture ivolves nine areas of study, which can be grouped into two
broad sections - omamentais and edibles:

= Arboriculture is the study of, and the selection, planting, care, and removal of, individual trees,
shrubs, vines, and other perennial woody plants.

® Turt management includes all aspects of the production and maintenance of trf grass for sports,

ICISuTe Use Of amenity use,

Flornculture includes the production and marketing of floral crops.

Landscape horticuiture includes the production, marketing and maintenance of landscape plants.

Olericuiture includes the production and marketing of vegetables.

Pomology inclodes the production and marketing of pome fruits.

Vitrcuhure includes the production and marketing of srapes.

Oenology includes all aspects of wine and winemaking.

= Postharvest physiology involves maintaining the quality of and preventing the spoilage of plants
and animals.

M ok = =

Hortreubturists can work in industry, government or educational institutions or private callections. They
can be cropping systems engineers, wholesale or retar! business managers, propagators and tissue culture
speciatists (fruits. vegetables, ormamenials, and wrf), crop imspectors, crop production advisers,
extension specialists, plant breeders, research scientists, and teac entomology. chemistry, gecgraphy,
mathematics, genetics, physiology, statistics, computer science, communicat:ons, garden design, and
planting design. Plant science and horticulture courses include: plant matertals, plant propagation, tissue
cutture, crop production, post-harvest handling, plant breeding, polination management, crop putrition,
entomotogy, plani pathology, economics, and business. Some careers in horticultural science require a
masters (MS) or doctoral (PhD) degree.

Horticubture 15 practiced 10 many gardens, "plant growth cenires” and nursenies. Activities i nurseries
range from preparing seeds and cuttings to growing fully mature plants. These are often sold or
transferred 1o omamental gardens or market gardens.

Anthropeology

Horticulture has a very Tong history '™ The study and science of horticulture daies all the way back to
the iimes of Cyrus the Great of ancient Persta, and hag been gomg on ever since, with present day
horticutturists such as Freeman 5. Howilett, and the revolutionary horticulturist Luther Burbank. The
practice of horticuliure can be refraced for manv thousands of vears. The cuitivation of taro and yam i
Papua New Guinea dates back to at feast 6950-6440 cal BP P! The origins of horticulture fie in the
fransition of human communities from nomadic hunter-gatherers to sedentary or semi-sedentary
horicultural commurmties, cuitivating a varnety of crops on a small scale around their dwellings or in
specialized plots visited occasionally dunng migrations from one area 1o the next (such as the "milpa” or
maize field of Mesoamerican cultures) ! In the Pre-Columbian Amazon Rainforest, natives are
hehieved fo have used binchar to enhance soil productivity by smoldering plant waste {17! European

httoy e wikipedia org/wiki/Horioul ture V1/22/2013
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settlers called it Terra Preta de Indio ™ In forest areas such horticulture is often carried out in swiddens

" . . 151 .. - NV . )
{"stash and bum” areas)fb‘ A characteristic of horticultural communities 15 that useful trees are often to
be found planted around communtties or specially retamed from the natural ecosystem.

Horticulture primarilv differs from agriculture in two ways First, it generally encompasses 2 smailer
scale of cultivation, using small plots of muxed crops rather than large fields of single crops. Secondly,
horticuttural cultivatons generally include a wide vartety of crops, even including fruit trees with
ground crops. Agricultural cultrvations however as a rule focus on one primary crop. In pre-contact
North America the semi-sedentary honiculural communities of the Eastern Woodlands (growing maize,
squash and suntflower) contrasted markediy with the mobiie hunter-gatherer communifies of the Plains
peopie. In Central America, Maya horticulture involved aupmentation of the forest with usefidl trees
such as papaya, avecado, cacag, ceiba and sapodilla. In the comfields, muttiple crops were grown such
as beans (using cornstafks as supports), squash, pumpkins and chilli peppers, in some cultures tended
mainly or exclusively by wormen 2%}

Horticulture organizations

The professional body representing horticuitunsis in Great Britain and Ireland 13 the instituie of

. . "1 B . . . * .
Horticulture U(}H},i ' Also, the TOH has an international branch for members outside of these islands.
The International Society for Horticuitural Science 221 promotes and encourages research and education
in all branches of horticultural science
The American Society of Horticultural Science 3 promotes and encourages research and education in
alt branches of horticuttural science in the Americas.

The Australiar Society of Horticultural Science was established i 1990 as a professional society for the
. . ” . ; . . 7,
promotion and eshancement of Australian horticudtural science and mdnstry,{”“ég

The New Zealand Horticulture Institute 7

Ethiopian Horticaiture Development Agency

See also
® Flonculture s Horticultural flora & Plant nutrition
* Forest gardening = Hortcultorat oil = Plug (horticulture)
® {(jepomics of = Horticuitural therapy = Tropical horticuture
domestication * Indigenous horticulture = Turf management
* Hoe-farming * Landscaping » Vertical farming
Horticultural botany = Permacubture
References
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Further reading

» C R Adams, Principies of Horticulture Butterworth-Hememann, Sth editton {11 Aug 2008),
ISBN (-75306-8694-4

External links

2 The Insthue of Horticulnre » HORTIVAR — The FAD Horiculture
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ISHS — International Society for

Horticultural Science (hitp/iwww ishs org’y
The Roval Horticultural Society

{http /Awww rhs org uk/)

British Library - finding information on the
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(http:/fwww bl uk/collections/business’hortind

Cultivars Performance Database

(https /fwww fao org/hortivar)

Global Horticulture Initiative — GlobalHort
{httpwww globaihort.org)

Horticulture Information & Resource
Library (htip://hin com au)

Plant and Soil Sciences eLibrary
(http//passel unl edw’)
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Dipattamenton Agrikottura
163 Dairy Road, Mangitao, Guam 96913

Director's Office 300-3965/66; Fax 734-6569
Agricultural Dev. Services 300-7972/73
. Animal Health 300-7965 - .
Mariquita F. Taitague
Edd'é Eam Calvo Aquatic & Wildlife Resources 735-3955/56; Fax 734-6570 Wirecior, 8
overnor Forestry & Soil Resources 300-7975/76; Fax 300-3201
. Plant Nursery 300-7974
Ray Tenorio Piant Inspection Facility 475-1426/27; Fax 477-9487 )
Lt. Governor Deputy Director
November 22, 2013
MEMORANDUM
To: Thirty Second {32nd) Guam Legislature
From: Director, Department of Agriculture
Subject: Written Testimony

Buenas yan Hafa Adai ham yu todus. Members of the Thirty Second {32nd) Guam
Legislature and aiso members of the Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal
Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land. Un dangkolu
na si yu'us ma’ase para todus ham yu for allowing me to come before you to testify in

Support of Bill No 223-32 seeking to appropriate some funding to assist disaster-stricken
farmers.

Guahu si Marigquita Taitague, Directot gi Dipattamenton Agrikottura put este na soontu by
hu sagan, the farmers of Guam are a resilient group of individuals that can endure many
hardships, work twelve hours a day and are the true stewards of the iand as they provide
the island residents with fresh local fruits and vegetables. [t has been over eleven years
ago with the passing of Chata’an and Pongsona in 2002 that the farming community last
experienced a total loss in agricultural production.

Several months age that continued struggie to provide fresh local fruits and vegetables to
our island residents was met with a tremendous blow as a result of adverse weather
conditions from storms that affected Guam. It's “the straw that broke the camel’s back.”
amongst the many hardships compounded over the years.

Farmers saw their fields of papaya, beans, melons, peppers, etc. flooded, and destroyed
as well as their livelihood and income washed away. Sadden and dismayed at their losses,
our local farmers have stepped forward calling upon my office as the Director of
Agriculture, the Office of the Governor and Senators to seek some relief from this recent
adverse weather conditions.



An initial survey shows our commercial farmers on island an estimated loss in agriculturai
production over $450,000.00 with several farmers having $30,000.00 in crop losses alone.

In this light, {, Mariquita F. Taitague the Director of Agriculture have requested the
Governor to isue Agriculture Disaster thus allowing for funding for the crop
compensation program Pursuant to Public Law 22-64.

in behalf of the farmers, Thank You Senators addressing the needs of the farmers. |
humbiy seek the support of all of you senators of the thirty-second {32nd} Guam
Legislature and members for the Appropriation Committee to appropriate the funding
needed for the farmers to get back on their feet. With a tract record of 30 years of
farming both good and bad. 1 have walked the shoes of all these farmers, When a
disaster strikes, it comes with a big blow, but this wouldn’t stop any of them. Resiiient
endurance and passion wili motivate them to go an, so our island, our community wifl
continue to enjoy lacally-grown fruits and vegetables hence forward.

GOD BLESS GUAM.

SiYu'us Ma'ase
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Public Hearing Testimony of Mr. Henry ). Taitano, Administrator
Guam Economic Development Authority
November 22, 2013

Biil No. 223-32 {(COR)

AN ACT TQ APPROPRIATE THE SUM OF FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS FOR
THE COMPENSATION TO FARMERS FOR CROP DAMAGES PROGRAM ESTABLISHED
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 64A, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED.

HAFA ADA] Senator Pangelinan and members of the Committee on Appropriations, Public Debi, Legal Aftairs,
Retirernent, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land. My name is Christing Garcia and | am here on
behalf of Mr. Henry Taitance, Adminisirator of the Guam Economic Development Authority ¢GEDA} to submit festimony
on Bill No. 223-32 (COR).

GEDA supports the ingent of the bill but must oppose the use of GEDA bonds fees from the Guam Waterworks Authority
{GWA) bond authorized pursuant to PL 32-069 and from other unrestricted funds.

GEDA responded immediately to Governor Calvo’s call for assistance after the Governor met with Guam Farmers who
lost substantial amounts of crops because of the recent stormy weather. During a special meeting held on Novernber 7,
GEDA received approval from ocur Board to create a special {oan program, the Special Econemic Emergency Developnient
{“SEELD ") program that would provide up to a Twenty Thousand Doilar (320,0003 loan to each qualified farmer, with a 6-
montly deferred interest and principle payment. The funding source was the Agrcultural Development Fund.

The Board acknowledged (hat the repayment source would come from legisiative appropriation upon the declaration of an
Agricuitural Disaster as mandated by Chapter 64A, Title 5, Guam Code Annotated.

The language in the bill that allocates GEDA bond fees from the GWA hond sell to serve as the funding source for prants
to farmers. has been earmarked in GEDA™s FY2014 budget to support operations; it represents 12% of current revenues.
GEDA’s primary revenue source, indusirial park rents, has declined in recent years due to the loss of industrial park
properties resulting in a decline of about 209 of recurring revenues.

in dealing with unrestricted funds, management has taken the approach that these funds be preserved to mamtain and
address futire operaticnal shortialls 1o ensure GEDA continues to meet and fultill its statutory mandates.

In closing, 1 thank the members of this Commitiee for this oppariunity to praovide testimony on Bl 223-32 (COR).

5 Yuos Ma ase,




Movembery 22, 2013

Honorable Chairman, Senator Vicente “Ben” C. Pangelinan and members of Commitieg on
Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Aftairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic
Preservation and Land

Buenas Taddes,
I am Inalajan Farmer Angelita Pauline Mendiola. 1 hereby submit my testirnony in support of:

Bill No. 223.-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senaior Vicente (Ben) Cabrera
Pangelinan: AN ACT TO APPROPRIATE THE SUM OF FOUR HUNDRED
THOUSAND DOLLARS FOR THE COMPENSATION TO FARMERS
FOR CROP DAMAGES PROGRAM ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO
CHAPTER 64A, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED

Fand several of my fellow Guam farmers have been knocking on every povernment door
possibie since the heginning of the heavy rain storms throughout Sepiember in addition (o even
more damaging weather with the passing of Typhoon Francisco in Ociober. We were calling
cach other in desperation as to the conditions of our damaged crops and the seeming lack of
communication from our local goverminent.  The federal government closure added to the
uncertainty, desperation, and frustration of 8 oumber of farmers who needed to file their
respective claims against their crop insurance with the Farm Service Agency. Some of these
farmers were even calling me up fate in the night in anguish not knowing what 1o do to support
their families and pay their bills. They expressed feelings of helplessness, fear, loss, and even
abandonment’

The first meeting convened to hear aur ory was calied by Senator Aline Yamashita, 1 met
her at a medical fund raiser on a Friday night and while we were greeting each other, my cell
phane rang. It was a desperate farmer at the other end. | respecdully asked the senator to please
take the call and listen to the desperation of this particular farmer. She heasd hin and called for a
mieeting the following Monday with the Department of Agriculiure Director Tita Tattague and
her staff member John Borja, NRCS —Bart Lawrence, FSA-Tom Camacho, UOG-Roland
Quitugua alongz with several other farmers. All manner of problemys and frustrations were
expressed at this mecting. The group ultimately requested for a subsequent meeting with
Governor Calvo, Thank you to Governor Calvo for agreeing (o meet with us the day after his
arrival from off-istand, and on a Saturday. Our mecting with the Governor eventually led to
GEDA developing a so-calted "Bridge Loan™ wherein $300K was made avatlable for farmers to
apply. From my understanding, a farmer can apply op o maximura 320k loan with no interest tor
up {0 6 months with am assessment of 4% interest thereafer.

At our Farmers Meeting on Thursday on November 7. many furmers were skeptical of
the “Bridge Loan™ program. 1 am uncertain how many have applied for the program so {ar.

In an attermpd to gauge the sentiment of the collective. Vechoed a farmer’s remark saying,
“Why don't we abandon our farms and just hne up for Jood stamps?” Yoeu can iwagine the



response of the people who work from sunrise (0 sunset seven days a week. “No 1o food stamps™,
they said! They preferred to continue to earn their dollars through their sweat. toithing the land sn
the hot sun with pride! Their questions were more along the Hnes of WHY ISN'T THE
GOVERNMENT DOING ANYTHING to really heip them with crop damages and overall
disaster on their farms. Why does it take so long for anvbody to come und verily their losses?
What about PL 22-64 thar already set out a timeline and process to address these very same types
of disasters”? There were many questions with no or 100 few answers.

Bill 223-32 15 am “mina” and answer to help our sland farmers to begin all over and
move forward to provide needed local produce for our people. the livelihcod of the farming
cormpmunity along with the preservation of an integral part of our cultural identity!

I wish o take this opportunity to thank Senator Alipe Yamashita for always faking the
time o hsten to the farmers and helping vs with our marketing issues with the Department of
Education amoeng other requests for help.

Thank vou 1o all the senaiors that are supportive and value the impostance of our
agricudture community and the hard working farmers.  We need to buoild a strong istand
agriculture industry to be able o make Guin a sustainable community!

Senator Ben, thank you for helping us with the proposed Farmers” Market land issue.
Thank vou for helping to fund our Farmers Coop’s operatinng cost. Thank you for Bijl 223-37.

I pray amd hope that the 327 Legislature will support BiHI 223-32 in an expeditious
manner 0 help our suffering island fanmers so that they can start adl over again and maove
forward. We all need our local produce back on our tables as soon as possible, espectally with
the wpeoming holidays. Please diy not defay the passage of Bill 223-32!

In the spirit of Thanksgiving, thank you to the farmers for providing the needed
nutritional food on our tables through the long hours of your work and sweat. May God's
blessings, through the help and cate of our governmeal, 1it you up to continue serving the people
in both good times and bad.

Biba, Guam Farmers!

Respeciiully.

Angehiia P. Mendiola
Inalagan, Guam Farmer



SENATOR RORY J. RESPICIO
MajoriTy LEADER

) CHAIRPERSON
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November 22, 2013

Sen. Vicente C. Pangelinan, Chairman

Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs,
Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land
155 Hesler Place

Hagatna, Guam 96910

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Hafa adai. This is in reference to Bill No. 223-32 (COR), “AN ACT TO APPROPRIATE THE
SUM OF FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS FOR THE COMPENSATION TO
FARMERS FOR CROP DAMAGES PROGRAM ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO CHAPTER
64A, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED.” At the outset, I wish to convey my full
support for this measure and offer my assistance in its passage.

Absent Governor Calvo’s willingness to declare a state of emergency and provide immediate
compensation to our farmers, your legislation suggests that our legislature will move to
provide a remedy despite the administration's inaction. | concur with you, and pleased that
there will be no more unnecessary delays in provide compensation for their crop damage.

Specifically, Mr. Chairman, our roundtable meeting yesterday with these affected farmers and
administration officials underscored what we have been saying for the past two months: Our
farmers have suffered substantial damage to their crops and therefore their livelihood. This
situation requires a response by our public institutions in order to provide assistance to our
farmers, so they can recover and restore their farms to full productivity.

As has occurred in past typhoons and storms, the Governor could have exercised his
emergency authority and provided $250,000 through the existing crop damage compensation
program already established in public law, with promulgated rules and regulations. Instead of
being provided this assistance, our farmers were offered loans that they would have to pay

&1 ! pal
back. This is neither fair nor acceptable.

Once again, this legislation has myv full support, and 1 recognize your leadership in moving us
beyond the impasse brought on by the Governor's lack of attention to our farmers, and
inability to effectively utilize his executive powers (o help those in need of our government’s
assistance.

Very truly vours,

2 . A
F7 n T Horsites
I A o A e
F §

Rory J. Respicio

155 Hasler Place » Hagiuna, Guam 96210 « {671J472-7679 « Fax: (6711472-3547 « roryforguam@gmail.com
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Certification of
Waiver of

Fiscal Note Requirement

This is to certify that the Committee on Rules submitted to the Bureau
of Budget and Management Research (BBMR] a request for a fiscal note,
or applicable waiver, on BILL NO. 223-32 (COR) - “AN ACT TO
APPROPRIATETHE SUM OF FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAND
DOLLARS (5400,600) FOR THE COMPENSATION TO FARMERS
FOR CROP DPAMAGES PROGRAM ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO
CHAPTER 64A, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED.” - on
November 26, 2013, COR hereby certifies that BBMR confirmed receipt
of this request on November 26, 2013 at 8:00 AM.

COR further certifios that a response to this request was not received.
Therefore, pursuant to 2 GCA §9105, the requirement for a fiscal note,
or waiver thereof, on Bill 223-32 (COR} to be imcluded in the
committee report on said bill, is hereby waived,

Certitied by:

D e PRI :
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Senator Thomas C. Ada Drate

Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules
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November 23, 20113

VIA E-MAIL
john. vios@blunr.enmm gov

John A, Rios

Director

Bureau of Budget & Management Research
P.O. Box 2950

Hagitha, Guam 96910

RE: Reguest for Fiscal Notes— Bill Nos. 222-32 {CQR} through 227-32{COR}

Hafo Adnai Mr. Rios:
Transmitted herewith is a listing of [ Mina'trentai Dos na Libesiaturen Gudhon's
most recently intreduced bitis. Pursuant to 2 GUA §9103, T respectfully request

the preparation of fiscal notes for the referenced bills.

5 Yu'es minase” for your attention to this matter.

Very Truly Yours,

§

L .
Senator Thomas C. Ada
Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Rules

Attachment (1)

Ce: Clerk of the Legisiature



Bill Nos.

Sponsor

Title

AN ACT TO AMEND §89.01{d)}(2); TO AMEND §89.01(2)(23(13): TO ADD A
NEW SUBSECTION (C) TO §89.01{2)(2)% TO AMEND §89.02(a)(2); TO

222-32 Vicente (ben) C. AMEND §89,02(2)(3 ), TO AMEND §89.02(b)(2); TO AMEND §89.02(c)(1)
(COR) Pangelinan AND TO ADD A NEW SUBSECTION (d) TO §89.02 ALL OF CHAPTER 89,
9 GUAM CODE ANNOTATED RELATIVE TO THE CRIMES AGAINST
MINORS AND SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY.
AN ACT TO APPROPRIATETHE SUM OF FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAND
223-32 Vicente (ben) C. DOLLARS ($400,000) FOR THE COMPENSATION TO FARMERS FOR
(COR) Pangelinan CROP DAMAGES PROGRAM ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO CHAPTER
64A, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED.
AN ACT TO AMEND §5425, §5426, §5427. §5450, §5452, $5480, §5481 AND
2431 o Ada, R . Respicio | $§5485 () and (b) OF ARTICLE 9, AND §5703, §5705. $5706(b), §5707(a),
(COR) ' §5708 OF ARTICLE 12, CHAFTER S, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE
ANNOTATED RELATIVE TO CLARIFYING LEGAL AND CONTRACTUAL
REMEDIES IN GUAM PROCUREMENT LAW.
AN ACT TO ADD A NEW CHAPTER $8C TO TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM
Judith T. Won Pai. | CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO THE RENOVATION OR
EAD. CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW SIMON SANCHEZ HIGH SCHOOL AND TO
22532 TR Muna Bames | AMEND AND RENUMBER §22425(q) ARTICLE 4, CHAPTER 22, DIVISION
(COR) ; ! 2, TITLE 5, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO REVALUATION
Aline A. Yomashita, | (¢ ppay pROPERTY TAXES AND TO AMEND §53101 OF TITLE 17
Ph.D. GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO EARLY
CHILDHOOD PROGRAM FUND.
Tudith T. Won Pat. | AN ACT TO ADD A NEW CHAPTER 58D TO TITLE 5 GUAM CODE
226-32 EAD. ANNOTATED RELATIVE TO THE FINANCE, DESIGN, RENOVATION,
(COR) TR Muna Bames | REHABILITATION, CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
Aline A Yamashita, | OF FUBLIC SCHOOLS.
Ph.D.
21273 T.C. Ada AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE THE CREATION OF THE GUAM STREETLIGHT
COR) AUTHORITY TO {SSUE BONDS TO FINANCE THE PURCHASE AND

R.1. Respicio

INSTALLATION OF NEW LED STREETLIGHTS.
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Mowverber 15, 2013

MEMORANTDITIM

Toe Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Therese M. Terlaje
Legishatior Legal Counsel

Frome: Senator Thomas C Ada /:‘VL/

Acting Chatrpersorn of te Commitlee oa Rules
Aocting Chairpersosn of

Subject:  Referral of Bill No, 223-32(COR)

As the Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, | am forwarding my
referral of Bill No. 223-32{COR}.

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, © the respective
committee, as shown on the attachasent, | alse request that the same be

forwarded o all members of § Minetrentaf Dos no Litwsloturan Guiha,

Should veus have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679.
St Yu'vs Ma'dsof

Attachment



I Mina'Trentai Dos Na Likeslaturan Gualian
Bill Log Sheet

{6400,000] FOR THE COMPENSATION TO
FARMERS FOR CROP DAMAGES PROGRAM
ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 64A,
TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNQTATED.

Putific Debt,
Legal Affairs,
Retirement,
Public Parks,
Recreation,
Historic
Preservation,
and Land

J1::1%]d DATE
BILL DATE DATE CMTE HEARING COMPAITTEE
NO. SPONSOR TITLE INTRODUCED R_EFERHED REFERRED DATE REPOAT FiLED FiSCAL NOTES
223-32 Vicente {ben) C. AN ACLT TO APPROPRIATETHE SUM OF | 11/15/13 11/15/13 { Committee an
{COR) [Pangelinan FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS 2:25 p.m. Appropriations,

Bill Introduced/History
11/18/2013 8:17 AM
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Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegisiature.org>

Fri, Nov 15, 2013 at 5:07 PM

Public Hearing - FIRST NOTICE
Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegisiature.org>
To: PHrg Notice <phnotice@guamlegislature.org>, phmaterials@guamlegislature.org

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, [ egal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic
Preservation and Land will hold a public hearing on Friday, November 22, 2013 beginning at 9:00 am and 2:00 pm in

the Guam tegislature Public Hearing Room. The following is on the agenda:

9:00 AM

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX
(HOT) BOND PROJECTS

2:00 PM

Confirmation Hearing

Mr. Andrew C. Park, Member of the Guam Land Use Commission

Bilis

Bill No. 209-32 (COR) - Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An Act to Amend Section 1 of Public Law 31-
234, Relative to extending the deadline to obligate or expend American Recovery and Reinvestment Funds.

Bill No. 219-32 (LS) ~ Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Amend §30109 of
Article 1, Chapter 30, 5§ Guam Code Annotated Relative to the duties of the Attorney General of Guam.

Bill No. 169-32 (LS} — Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to Rezone Lot No. §168-4, Located in
the Municipality of Tamuning, from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R1) to Light Industrial Zone (M1).

Bill No. 223-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Appropriate the
sum of Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($400,000) for the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages

hutps./ fmail google com/mailfu/0{7vi=2&ik= 1d 2ccBc6 5 4dview=ptésearch=sent&msg=1425a95dda302dab Page 1 of 2
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Program established pursuant {o Chapter €44, Title 8 of the Guam Code Annotaied.

Yanggen un nisisiis espesidt na sethision, put fabat Agang | Misinan Sinadat Vicente {ber) Cebrera Pangefinan gi 473-4236/7. Yanggen un
nisisita kapfan i priniponi siha ginen este na tarehs, haiom gi | uepsait i Liheslaturan Guahan gi www.guamiegistatiure.com Yanggen para un
na'hélom testigu-mu, chule’ para i fisinan-mami ¢f 324 West Sofedad Avenue gi iya Hagaifla, pat gustio gi § Kuatton Katta gi | Lihesizatura,
pat feks gi 4734238, patsine imel gi oficedd

i youl require any specizl accommodations, awdliary aids or other special services or for further information, please call the Office of
Senator Vicente (ban} Cabrera Pangetinar: at 473-4236/7 For copies of any of the Bilis listed on this agenda, you may fog on {0 the Guam
Legistature’s website al waw guamisgisiature com Testmonies may be subrmitiad direcily to our office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in
Hagétfa or at the Mait Room of the Guam Legistahure, via fax af 473-4236, or viz emall at officef@sentanp com /)

Lisa Dames

Chigi of Siaf

FVHRNA TRENTAI DS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN

Senztor Vicents (ben) Cabrera Pangslinan

Comtniftes on Apprapristions, Public Debl, Legal Afairs, Retirement, Public
Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land,

1} 4734236 (office}

11 4734258 (fax)

.
DLDERT

Page 2 of 2
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’ ' ' Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegisiature.org?

Public Hearing - FIRST NOTICE

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegisiature.org> Fri, Nov 15, 2013 at 5:00 PM
To: news@k57.com, news@guampdn.com, Sabrina Salas <sabrina@kuam.com>, Jason Salas <jason@kuam.com=,
Mindy Aguon <mindy@kuam.com>, Krystal Paco <krystal@kuam.com>, Josh Tyquiengco <jtyquiengco@k57.com>,
clynt@k57 .com, Betsy Brown <betsy@k57.com>, Kevin Kerrigan <kevin@k57.com=, Jon Andersan
<jontalk@gmail.com>, Jon Anderson <editor@mvguam.com>, gerry@mvguam.com, marvic@mvguam.com, -
louella@mvguam.com, Frank Whitman <frank@mvguam.com>, rgibson@k57.com, ALICIA PEREZ ’
<aliciaperez69@hotmail.com=, Alicia Perez <perezksto@gmail.com>, Gaynor Daleno <gdumat-ol@guampdn.com>,
slimtiaco@guampdn.com, Oyaol Ngirairikl <odngirairkl@guampdn.com>, Jerick Sablan <jpsablan@guampdn.com>,

life@guampdn.com

Hafa Adai,
The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Histonc

Preservation and Land will hold a public hearing on Friday, November 22, 2013 beginning at 2:00 am and 2:00 pmi in
the Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room. The foilowing is on the agenda:

9:00 AM

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX
(HOT) BOND PROJECTS

2:00 PM

Confirmation Hearing

Mr. Andrew C. Park, Member of the Guam Land Use Commission

u
@

Bill No. 209-32 (COR) - Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An Act to Amend Section 1 of Public Law 31-
234, Relative to extending the deadline to obligate or expend American Recovery and Reinvestment Funds.

Bill No. 219-32 (LS) ~ Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Amend §30109 of
Articte 1, Chapter 30, 5 Guam Code Annotated Relative to the duties of the Attorney General of Guam.

hups / fmail.google.com/mait/u ) 0/7ui=2&ik=1d 2ccBc6 5 4qview=pr&search=sent&msg = 1425a8(fc3c 1d0fa Page 1 of 2
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Bilf No, 1€9-32 (LS) - ntroduced by Senater Tinz Muna Barnes: An Act o Rezone Lot Mo. 5168-4, Lecated in
the Municipality of Tamuning, from Single-Family Dweliing Zane (R1} to Light Industrial Zone (M),

Bili No. 223-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrers Pangefinan: An Act to Appropriate the
sum of Four Hendred Thousand Dollars ($406,000} for the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages
Program established pursuani to Chapter 644, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annctated.

Yanggen un nisisita espesiét na setbision, put fabot dgang | sinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Fangetinan gi 473-4236/7. Yanggen un
nisizita kopian i prilpont stha ginen esie nz tarehs, halam ai | uepsait | Lihesiaturan Gudhan gi wvaw guamisgisiature oo Yangoen para un
ng'halom éestigu-mu, chate’ para i ilisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gt iya Hegdtha, pat guatio gi 1 Kuation Katta gt i Liheslatura,

Gsenbenp com Este na nutisia inapdst nu | fendon gubetnamenta.

pat faks gi 473-42306, patsina imet gi oificef

K you reguire any special accommodations, auxiiiary aids or other spacisl servicas oy for further information, pleags calt the Qfifire of

Senator Vicenie (ben) Cabrers Pangefinan at 473-£238/7. For copias of any of the Dills listed on this agenda, you may log on tothe Guam

Legislature’s website &l www.gusimiegisiaiure nom Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 524 Wes! Scladad Avenue in
Hzagatha or at the Mail Room of the Guam Legisiziure, vis fax at 473-42390, or vis email af cfca@eembenp som

L’—SG Dare

Chisf oi Sh«ﬁ

EMINATRENTA DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN

Senator Vicenis {ben) Cabrara Pangalinan

Comrnitieo on A;:pr:}prsa tions, Public Debt. Legal Affairs, Ratirement, Fublic
Parks, Recreatin, Historio Presarvation, and Land.

24734258 (office)

A7 AZZE (fax)
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Wy puamiegisigiure org
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I Mina‘trentai Dos na Lihesiaturan Gudhan

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan (D}

November 20, 2013

the People Memorandum
To: All Senators
—E— - ~ 4 . - "“""'T—j.i;ﬁ:;’_- —
From: Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan =77
Chainmean
Committee on Appropriations, Re: Public Hearing ~ SE D NOTICE
Public Db, Lirged Affais Re: ublic Hearing ~ SECON O
Retirernent, Public Parks,

The Committee en Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement,

Feaeation, Flistode Preservation
and Land Public Parks, Recreation, IHistoric Preservation, and Land willi conduct a
public hearing beginning at 2:00am and 2:00pm on Friday, November 22,
Mermber 2013 at the Guam Legislatare’s Public Hearing Roam,
Comznittee on Education,
Public Libraries The following is the agenda:
and Womery's Affairs
9:00 am
Member
Comrniitee on General STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Government Operations and AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX (HOT) BOND
Cultural Affairs PROJECTS
Member 2:00 pm
Cominittee on Munidpal
A%im E:fri‘mzﬁw;nd Confirmation hearing for Mr. Audrew C. Park, Member of the
&4 11 RESTTRION ary Guam Land Use Commission
Developrrent Authority
BHI No. 209-32 (COR) — Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat:
. Membar Am Act to Amend Section 1 of Publie Law 31-234, Relative to
Comurrittee on Health & \ . . .
extending the deadline to obligate or expend American Recovery

Human Services, Healih
[nsurance Reform, BEconomic
Developrment atid Senior

and Reinvestment Funds.

Citizens Bill No. 219-32 (LS) ~ Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben)
Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Amend §30109 of Article 1,
Memier Chapter 30, 5 Guam Code Annotated Relative to the duties of the
Committee on Aviation, Ground Attorney General of Guam.
Transportation, Regulatory
Concerrs and Futire Bill No. 169-32 (LS) — Introduced by Senator Tina Mnna Barnes:
Cenerations An Act to Rezone Lot No. 5168-4, Located in the Municipality of
Tamuning, from Single-I'amily Dweiimg Zone (R1) to Light
Industrial Zone (M1).

324 W. Soledad Ave. Sutte 100, Hagatiia, Guam 26910
Tel: (671) 473-(4BEN) 4236 - Fax: (671) 473-4238 - Email: senbenp@guam.net
Website: hitp:/ /senbenp.com



Memo to All Senators
November 20, 2013
Page 2

Eill No. 223-32 (COR) — Iniroduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabreva Pangelinan:
An Act te Appropriate the sum of Feur Hundred Thousand [ioliars (3400,000) for
the Compensation te Farmers for Crop Damages Program established pursuant to
Chapter 64A, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated.

Yaznggen un nisisitz espesiat na setbision, put fibet fgang i Misinan Sinadot Vicents (hen) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473~
423677 Yanggen un wisisita Kopian i prinipond siha ginen este na tarsha, halom pi  vepsait § Lihestaiuran Guéhar gi
wwve guarelegisiatire.com Yanggen para un na’hilom testigu-mu, chule” para i ifisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad
Avenus gi iva Hagltfla, pat guatto gf { Kuatton Kattagi i 1. hesiatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imed gi
sbenp.oom Este na natistu napdsi nu § fendon pubetnsmenio,

(;Ni{: :

If you require any specizd sccommodations, auxiliary aids or viher special services or for further information, please call the
Office of Senator Vicente (ben} Cabrera Faagelinan at 473-4236/7. For copies of any af ihe Bills fisted on this agenda, you
may log on 1w e Goam Legistature’s websile at www guambegisiziors com Testimonies may be submitted direcity to pur
office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in Hagitia or at the Mail Room of the Gl..dmg’[ egistature, vin fux at 473-4238, or vis emait

at office@senbenp.com



Guam Legislature Mail ~ Public Hearing -~ SECOND NOTICE 11/20/13 8:47 AM

j u.‘ Lisa Dames <cipo@yguamlegislature.org>

Public Hearing - SECOND NOTICE ’
Lisa Dames <cipc@guamlegislature.org> Wed, Nov 20, 2013 at 8:47 AM
To: PHrg Notice <phnotice@guamlegislature.org>, phmaterials@guamlegislature.org

Hafa Adai,

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic
Preservation, and Land will conduct a public hearing beginning at 9:00am and 2:00pm on Friday, November 22,

2013 at the Guam Legislature’s Public Hearing Room.

The following is the agenda;

¥

9:00 am

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX
(HOT) BOND PROJECTS

2:00 pm
Confirmation hearing for Mr. Andrew C. Park, Member of the Guam Land Use Commission

Bill No. 209-32 (COR) — Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An Act to Amend Section 1 of Public Law 31-
234, Relative to extending the deadline to obligate or expend American Recovery and Reinvestment Funds.

Bill No. 219-32 (LS) — Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Amend §306109 of
Article 1, Chapter 30, 5 Guam Code Annotated Relative to the duties of the Attorney General of Guam.

Bill No. 169-32 (LS) - Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to Rezone Lot No. 51684, Located in
the Municipality of Tamuning, from Single-Family Dwelling Zone {R1) to Light Industrial Zone (M1).

Bill No. 223-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Appropriate the
sum of Four Hundred Thousand Dollars {$400,000) for the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages
Program established pursuant to Chapter 64A, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated.

https:/ fmail google com{mail/u{0{Tui=2&ik=1d2ccBcH54&view= prE&search=seni&msg=142728c 1da47B6hS Page Y of 2
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Yanggen un nisisita espesiit na setbisian, put fabct Agang i Hisinan Sinadot Vicente {ben) Cabrera Panyelinan gi 473-4236/7.
Yanggen un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, hilom gi | uepsait | Liheslaturan Guahan gi

www guamiegisiature com Yanggen para un nahalom testigu-mu, chute’ para i ffisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi
ivya Hagétfia, pat guatio gi i Kuatfon Katta gi i Liheslatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsine imel gi offica@@sanbanp comy Este na
nutisiu inapési nu i fendon gubetnamenta.

i you require any special accommodations, auxifiary aids or other speciat services or for further information, please call the
Office of Senatar Vicente (hen) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7. For copies of any of the Bilis listed un this agenda, you may
log on fo the Guam Legisiature’s website at www.guamiegisiaiure.com Testimanies may be submitted directly to our office at
324 West Soledad Avenue in Hagatfia or at the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or vie email at

£ i
Css@z:@“;? SOB OmIn

Lisa Dames

Chief of Stafi

{ MINATRENTAI DOS NA LINESLATURAN GUAHAN

Senztar Vicents {ben) Cabrera Pangelinan

Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Afigirs, Retirement, Public
.Jark:, Recraation, Historic Preservation, and Land.

(B71) AT 34238 (office)

{6;‘ % 4773 423& (fax}

W ,gf_,:“n;eg@?a&;u iy

Z attachments
@) PH 112213-2ndNotice.pdf
112K

wiy Agenda Mov 22.dog
2l 4ok

hieps. / fmad.geogie comimaid /uf07Fui=2&ik=1d2cc 805 MAview—pidsearchesenimsg= 14272 Bcidad 7860F Fage 2 of 2
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Lisa Dames <cipo@guamiegislature.org>

Public Hearing - SECOND NOTICE

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> Wed, Nov 20, 2013 at 8:42 AM
To: news@k57.com, news@guampdn.com, Sabrina Salas <sabrina@kuam.com>, Jason Salas <jason@kuam.com>,
Mindy Aguon <mindy@kuam.com>, Krystal Paco <krystal@kuam.com>, clynt@k57.com, Betsy Brown
<betsy@k57.com>, Kevin Kerrigan <kevin@k57.com>, Jon Anderson <jontalkk@gmail.com>, Jon Anderson

<editor@ mvguam.com>, gerry@mvguam.com, marvic@mvguam.com, louella@mvguam.com, Frank Whitman
<frank@mvguam.com>, rgibson@k57.com, ALICIA PEREZ <aliciaperez69@hotmail.com>, Alicia Perez
<perezksto@gmail.com>, Gaynor Daleno <gdumat-ol@guampdn.com>, slimtiaco@guampdn.com, Oyaol Ngirairikl
<odngirairikl@guampdn.com=>, Jerick Sablan <jpsablan@guampdn.com>, life@guampdn.com

Hafa Adai,

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks,.Recreation, Historic
Preservation, and Land will conduct a public hearing beginning at 9:00am and 2:00pm on Friday, November 22,

2013 at the Guam Legislature’'s Public Hearing Room.
The following is the agenda;

9:00am

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX
(HOT) BOND PROJECTS

2:00pm

Confirmation hearing for Mr. Andrew C. Park, Member of the Guam Land Use Commission

Bill No. 209-32 (COR) ~ introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An Act to Amend Section 1 of Public Law 31-
234, Relative to extending the deadline to obligate or expend American Recovery and Reinvestment Funds.

Bill No. 219-32 (LS) — Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Amend §30109 of
Article 1, Chapter 30, 5 Guam Code Annotated Relative to the duties of the Attorney General of Guam.

Bill No. 169-32 (LS) - Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to Rezone Lot No. 5168-4, Located in
the Municipality of Tamuning, from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R1) to Light Industrial Zone (M1).

hitps:/ {mail google com/mail/u/0/7ui=28&ik = 1d2ccBc654&view=pt&search=sent@msg=14272876ed8ddce4 Page t of 2
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Bill No, 223-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Appropriate the
sum of Four Hundred Thousand Dollars {$400,000) for the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages
Program established pursuant to Chapter 644, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annctated.

Yanggen un nisisila espesiadt na setbision, put fabot dgang i Hisinan Sinadat Vicente (ben} Cabrera Pangetinan gi 473-4236/7.
Yanggen un nisisita kopian | priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, haiom gi § uepsait § Liheslaturan Guahan gi

www guamiegisiziure com Yanggen para un nz'hélom testigu-mu, chule’ para i Hisinan-méami gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi
iya Hagatfia, pat guatto gi i Kuafton Katta gi | Liheslatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsinc imed gt officegsenbenp.com Este na
nutisill inapasi nu i fendon gubstnamento.

If you require any special accommodations, auxiliary zids or other special services or for further information, please cafi the
Office of Senator Vicente {ben} Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7. For capies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may
log on to the Guam Legislature’s website 2t vavw guarrlegislatire.com Testimonies may be submitted directly ta our office at
324 West Soledad Avenue in Hagéifia or af the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or via email at

sffce@senbanp oom

(NERIALhe F

Lisa Damas

Chicf of Siaff

FRMINATRENTA DOS NA LIHESLATURAM GUAMAN

Sanator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangsinan

Commities on Appropristions, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public
Farks, Recreation, Hisioric Preservation, and Land.

(671 473-4238 (office)

(671 47 34238 {fax;

sanenp oo

wiarw guamieoisiature o

Agenda_Nov 22.doc
4Gk
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Listserv: phnotice/@guamlegislature,org
As of October 1, 2013

aalladi@guampdn.com

action@weareguahan.com

dleddy@guamchamber.com.gu

admin@frankaguonjr.com

dmgeorge@guampdn.com

admin@guamrealtors.com

dtamondong@guampdn.com

admin@leapguam.com

duenasenator@gmail.com

admin@weareguahan.com

ed@tonyada.com

agnes@judiwonpatcom

edelynn1130@hotmail.com

| aguondguam@gmail.com

editor@mvguam.com

ahernandez@guamlegislature.org

editor@saipaniribune.com

ajuan@kijifm104.com

edpocaigue @judiwonpat.com

alertajermaine@gmail.com

elaine@tinamunabarnes.com

aline4families@gmail.com

emacho@gmail.com

am800guam@gmail.com

ewinstoni@yahoo.com

amanda@toduguam.com

eo@guamrealtors.com

amanda@judiwonpat.com

etajalle@guamlegislature.org

amier@mvguam.com

evelyndfamilies@gmail.com

ang.duenas@gmail.com

fhtorres@judiwonpat.com

aokada@guamlegislature.org

floteriaje@gmail.com

ataligha@gmail.com

frank@iudiwonpat.com

av@guamlegislature.org

frank@mvguam.com

avillaverde®@guamlegislature.org

gdumat-ol@guampdn.com

avon.guam@gmail.com

gerry@mvguan.com

baza.matthew@gmail.com

gerrypartide@gmail.com

bbautista@spbguam.com

gina@myguam.com

_bdydasco@yahgo.com

gktvZ3@hotmail.com

berthaduenas@guamlegislature.org

guam @pstripes.osd.mil

betsy@spbguam.com

guamnativesun@yahoo.com

bmkelman@guampdn.com

gusaflague@senatormorrison.com

brantforgpuam@gmail.com

hana@guam-shinbun.com

breannalai@mail house.gov

bruce. lloyd.media@gmail.com

hill.bruce@abc.netau

hottips@kuam.com

carlos.pangelinan@senatorbicruz.com

info@chinesetimesguan.com

carlsonc@pstripes.osd.mil

janela@myvguam.com

ceastro@guamchamber.com.gu

jason@judiwonpat.com

ccharfauros@guamag.org

fason@Kkuam.com

ccruz.duenas@gmail.com

iean@tinamunabarnes.com

charissa tenorio@senatorbjcruz.com

jenniferlidulla@gmail.com

chechsantos@gmail.com

jennifer@mvguam.com

_cheerfulcatunac@yahoo.com

jimespaldon@yahoo.com

cherbert.senatordrodriguez@gmail com

jmesngon.senatordrodrignez@gmail.com

chris.budasi@guamlegislature.org

joan@kuam.com

cipp@guamlegislature.org

joe@todugnam.com

clerks@guamiegislature.org

john.calvo@noaa.gov

cliften@toduguam.com

john@kuam.com

clynt@spbguam.com

ipmanuel@gmail.com

colleenw®@guamlegislature.org

jtenorio@guamcourts.org

committee@frankaguonjr.com

jtyquiengco@spbguam.com

communications@guam.gov

julian.cjanssen@gmail.com

conedera@mikelimtiaco.com

juliette@senatorada.org

cor@guamlegislature.org

kai@spbhguam.com

coy@senatorada.org

karenc@guamlegislature.org

cyrus@senatorada.org

kenkelly@gmail.com

derisost@guam.gannett.com

kelly.toves@mailhouse.gov

desorio23@hotmail.com

keng@kuam,com

kevin@spbguam.com




Listsery: phnotice@yuamiegistature. ore
As of Ociober 1, 2013

khmegf@hboguamanet

koreannews@guam.net

rfteehan@yahoo.com

koreatvi@kuentos.guam.ney
kstokish@gmailcom
kstonews@itenet

reibson@kb7 com

richdevera@gmail.com

law@guamagorg

life@guampdan.com

limatthews@puampdn.com

loudfamilics@gmail.com

Jouella@myguam com

lovise@tonyada.com

m.sataiia@yvahoo.com

mabohaynews@yahoo.com

mahoquinene@guam.net

malainse@gmail.com

ricknanta@hitradio100.com

riimtiaco@guampdncom

rob@judiwonpatcom

rolly@ktkb.com

rerviorguam@gmail.com

ryarjames@senatormorrisoncom

santosduenas@gmail.com

smendiola@guamlegislature.org

senator@senatorbicruz.com

. senatorbrantmecreadie@gmail.com

sepator@tinamunabarnes.com

maria.pangelinan@gec.guam,goy

senatordrodriguez@gmail.com

maryfejeran@gmail.com

senatorsanpicolas@egmail.com

mary@rovyiorguam.com

senatortonyada@guamlegisiature org

mbardallo.duenas@gmail.com

senbenp@guam.net

mearlson@puamlegislature.org

sgflores@tinamunabarnes.com

mephersonkathryn@abonetan

media@frankaguonir.com
menchu@oduguameony
mikelidia@senatorbjcruz.com
mike@mikelimtiaco.com

mindy@kuam.com

mis@guamlegislature.ory

miseke@mevguam.com

mlwheeles2000@yahoo.com

mmafas@guamlegislature.org

monty.medowell@amiguam.com

mspeps4873@gmail.com

mvarigty@nticom.com

| mwatanabe@guampdn.com

sgtarms@guamlegisiature.crg

sitaroseZ @yahoo.com

slimtiaco@guamndn.com

sonedera-salas@mpuamlegislature.org

speaker@iudiwvonpatoom

tanyadfamilies@gmail.com

tasigirl@gmail.com

teastro@guanm.nel

telo.taitague@guam.gov

tessa@senatorbicruz.com

thebigshow@guamcell.net

thebigshow@kb7.com

therese hartwriter@pmail.com

therese@judivonpat.com

news@guampdn.com
newsEsphguam.com

tinamunabarnes@emailcom

titaitano@cs.com

nick@kuam.com

tom@senatorada.crg

norman.aguilar@guamce.edu

tommy@senatermorrison.com

nsantos@guamlegislature.org

tonyitonvada.com ‘

odngirairikl@guampdn.com

trittent@pstripes.osd. mil

officc@senatorada.org

oliviampalacios@gmail.com

tterlaje@guam.net

val@tonyada.com
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pacificiournalist@gmail.com
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pdkprg@gmail.com
pete@tonvada.com
phillipsguam@gmail.com
publisher@glimpsesofguam.com
gduenas B@yahoocom
rennae@puamlegislatireorg

wil@judiwonpat.com
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I Mina“trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan

32m GUAM LEGISLATURE

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan

Committes on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retiremnent, Public
Parks, Recreation, Histozic Preservation, and Land

INEKUNGOK PUPBLEKO
(PUBLIC HEARING)

gi Betnes, gi diha 22 gi Nubembre, 2013
Friday. November 22, 2013

Kudtton Inekungok Pupbleko gi | Liheslaturan Guahan
(Guam Legisiature Public Hearing Room)

TAREHA
{(AGENDA]

alas nushbi gf egga’sn
(9:00 AM)

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL QCCUPANCY TAX (HOT) BOND PROJECTS

alas dos gi despues di talo’&ni
(2:00 PM)

Pare Komfitmasion:
(Confirmation Hezring)

Mr. Andrew C. Park, Meniber of the Guam Land Use Commission

Priniponi Sifa:
(Bills)

Bili No. 209-32 (COR) ~ Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pzt: An Act t¢ Amend
Section 1 of Public Law 31-234, Relative to extending the deadiine to obligate or
expend American Recovery anil Heinvestment Funds.

Bili No. 21932 (1.S) ~ Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An
Act to Amemd §3010% of Article 1, Chapter 38, 5 Guam Code Annoiated Relative to
the duties of the Attorney General of Guam.

Bill No, 169-32 (1.S) ~ Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to Rerone
Lot No., 5168-4, Lecated in the Munieipality of Tamuning, from Single-Family
Dwelling Zone (K1) to Light industrial Zone (M1).



I Minatrentai Dos na Lihsslaturan Guéhan

A2 GUAM LEGISLATURE

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan

Committee on Appropriations, Public Deht, Legal Affalrs, Retirement, Public
Parks. Becreation, Historic Preservation, and Land

Bill Ne. 223-32 (COR) ~ Introduced by Senater Vicente (ben) Cabirera Pangelinan:
A Act {s Appropriate the sum of Four Hupdred Thousand Dollars (5400,080) for
the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages Programw established parsuant to
Chapter 64A, Title 5 of the Guam Cede Annotated.

Yanggen un nisisia espesidt na seibision, put fabet Agang § Hishss Siagdv Vicewis (hen} Cabrers Panpelings g 473-4236/7
Yanggen an nisisid kapian i priniponi sihe ginen esic nz farcha, hifem gé { vapsadl § Liheslaturan Gulben gi

weew. guambegislabme com Yenggen para ua ve hdlem testigu-mu, chufe” para | ilisinao-mimi gi 324 West Soledad Avenus gi fya
Hapdda, pat guatio gi i Keaton Kana pii Uiheslemra, pat faks gi 4734238, patsin imet gi officed@senbenp com Bsle na autisin
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Bill introduced for funding Compensation to Farmers for Crop
Damages Program

Posted: Nov 20, 2013 4:12 PM
Updated; Nov 20, 2013 4:13 PM

by Jolene Toves

GUAM - Senator Ben Pangelinan has introduced legislation for the sole purpose of funding the
compensation to farmers for crop damages program’, a proegram that has gone without funding for
years. Criginally introduced by senator Pangelinan years aqo, the program provides grants of up to
20 thousand dcliars to registered farmers the only thing it lacked was funding. But with the
recent introduction of Bill 223 funding would be provided through the bond service fees that GEDA
will recelve from the issuance of the GWA bonds which he says are extra funds GEDA has not
budgeted for in their operations.
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Bill to provide funding for farmers
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Bill 1o provide funding for farmers

Senator Ben Pangeiinan has introduced Bill 223, which appropriates $400 000 of the
bond service fees from the issuance of the Guam Waterworks Authority bonds from the
Guam Economic Development Authority to the Department of Agnculture for the sole
purpose of funding the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages Program.

The Compensation to Farmers for Crop Program provides grants of up to $20,000 to
bona fide, registered farmers but has gone without funding for years.

“Curisland farmers have suffered crop losses due to the most recent rain storms and |
believe a loan program does not provide the necessary assistance our farmers deserve
to make them whole,” Pangelinan said. “Making our farmers whole is the intent of the
Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages Program, which ! initially introduced many
years ago to assist our farmers, which simply needs funding Bill 223 will provide that
much needed funding.”

According fo the senator, the funds provided from the bond service fees thatthe GEDA
will receive from the issuance of the GWA honds is real cash and is a windfall revenue
not onginally budgeted for GEDA operations.

“These extra funds come at a time when GEDA has managed its finances well by
showing a net income for FY 2013 of aimost $350,000 in its most recently filing with the
Guam Legislature | expect these funds will be made available as soon as possible so
that our farmers can be provided the reatl financial relief they need,” Pangelinan said

L —
Senator Ben Pangelinan has
introduced Bilt 223, which
appropriates $400,000 of the bond
service fees from the issuance of
the Guam Waterworks Authority
bonds from the Guam Economic
Development Authority to the
Department of Agriculture,
Variety file photo

A public hearing for Biil 223 is scheduled for Friday, Nov. 22, beginning at 2 p.m_ at the Guam Legislature public hearing room.

The putiic is encouraged to attend.
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